WATSON TOWNSHIP MEETING SEPTEMBER 21, 2023

The Watson Township Board of Supervisors held their monthly meeting on September 21, 2023, at 7:00 pm at the Watson Township Municipal building, with James Seltzer, James Potter and Allen Green present.

Also present: Wilbur Moore, Brent Petrosky, Charles Knarr, Dennis Buttorff, and Tiffany Miller.

Chairman James Seltzer called the meeting to order, and Supervisor Allen Green led the Pledge of Allegiance.

The monthly meeting minutes of August 17, 2023, were reviewed with no additions or corrections. Supervisor Green made a motion to approve the minutes as presented; seconded by Supervisor Potter, MCU.

The Board reviewed the Treasurers Report and Supervisor Green made a motion to approve the report as submitted; seconded by Supervisor Potter, MCU.

Correspondence

The Board of Supervisors reviewed the following correspondence:

1. Proposal to provide the design and installation of the roadway stabilization systems along West Side Road.

Roadmaster's Report

Roadmaster Allen Green reported the following activities for the month:

- 1. Continued to mow the edges of roadways, placed cold patch material on West Side Road and over the pipe that was replaced on Dennison Hollow.
- 2. Discussed the proposal submitted by Access Limited Construction which has evaluated three separate slide locations along West Side Road, with "Site Two" being the most serious as the pavement along the edge of the roadway is beginning to break away.
- 3. The Board then reviewed the possible dates for the Fall Road Tour and Budget work session.

Supervisor Potter made a motion to approve the release of \$81,500.00 from the Act 13 Fund for the repair of the area of West Side Road identified in the Access Limited Construction proposal as "Site Two"; seconded by Supervisor Green, MCU.

Supervisor Green made a motion to schedule the Fall Road Tour for Friday, October 27, 2023, at 10:00 am with the budget work session to immediately follow the road tour; seconded by Supervisor Potter, MCU.

Zoning Officer's Report

Zoning Officer Brent Petrosky discussed a permit that had been issued for a wedding at the Barn on September 30th and potential permits he has been working on.

Petrosky then provided the Board with a copy of the Pine Creek Rail Trail Advisory Committee meeting minutes from April 18, 2023, and discussed the most recent Advisory Committee meeting.

EMC Report

EMC Dennis Buttorff advised the Supervisors that Lycoming County still has not hired a new County EMS Coordinator.

Old Business

The Supervisors tabled the Tax Collector Ordinance to the October meeting.

New Business

There was no new business brought before the Board for discussion.

Invoices

Chairman Seltzer made a motion to approve the invoices as presented; seconded by Supervisor Potter, MCU.

Public Comment

Public comment was entertained generally through-out the meeting.

Adjournment

Supervisor Potter made a motion to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Supervisor Green, MCU.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Allen Green

Allen Green Acting Secretary